
From: Location Enquiries  
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024, 3:08 PM 
To: Josh Lawlor; Planning  
Subject: RE: Consultee letter for Planning Application: 2024/0026/P 
 
FAO Josh Lawlor, 
 
Application No: 2024/0026/P 
Site address: Central Somers Town Covering Land At Polygon Road Open 
Space, Edith Neville Primary School 174 Ossulston Street And Purchese Street 
Open Space London NW1 1EE 
Proposal: Details to discharge Condition 120 (Highway Works plot 5 and 6) of 
planning permission reference 2022/2855/P dated 24/11/22. 
 
Thank you for your consultation. 
 
I can confirm that London Underground/DLR Infrastructure Protection has no 
comment to make on this planning application as submitted. 
 
This response is made as Railway Infrastructure Manager under the “Town and 
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) Order 2015". It 
therefore relates only to railway engineering and safety matters. Other parts of 
TfL may have other comments in line with their own statutory responsibilities. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

Tom Li 

Safeguarding Engineer (LU+DLR) | Infrastructure Protection 

5 Endeavour Square | 7th Floor Zone B | Westfield Avenue | E20 1JN 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 


